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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Trene Tay'

Ce: 'assignments’

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM17D04363C02 KAI REF NO. SKP7374K - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJHB216G & SKP7374K ON 16 JULY 2017 ALONG PIE TOWARDS
CHANGE

Dear lrene,

Please be informed that we ara unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle

This case has been pending for a long time dug to the unavailabllity of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
"R hes o a Hlappy New Year 2008

Bes: Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6741-8454 | email: pssignments@ikkautocom | foe t2s6-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(208934)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)]

Sent: Thursday, 27 July, 2017 2:48 PM

To: 'Irene Tay' <irene, tay @sg.cntaiping.com»; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cec: sur@lkkauto.corm

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. snmmuaasx&z_' KAl REF NO. SKP7374K - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH8216G & SKP7374K
ON 16 JULY 2017 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANG

Dear Irene,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Aulo Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408934)
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
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LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) - Tel: 62563561 ... [Final Rpt due 07/08/2017]
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping com=>

Sent: Thursday, 27 July, 2017 2:12 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A

Ce: Kal Motor

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM17D04363C02 KAl REF NO. SKP7374K - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJHB216G & SKPT374K ON 16 JULY 2017 ALONG PIE
TOWARDS CHANGI

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We reter 1o the abbove molter and your emall belaw.
Plegse assist to get Mr Adiian Ling from your end to lidise with Kai Motor.

Regards

Irene Tay

Claims Department

China Toiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Lid.
3, Ansan Foad, #14-00

sptincleal Tower,

Singapare D79909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6387-4192

Fow: 62247175

Email. claimsdept@sq cniaiping com

Emall; jrene ta

Website: M&Eﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ;ﬁﬂ

From: Kai Motor [mailto:kaimotor@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: CTP REF NO. SNM17D04363C02 KAl REF NO. SKP7374K - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJHB216G & SKP7374K ON 16 JULY 2017 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI

No. 6 Adrian Ling.

Thanks you

2017-07-25 17:36 GMT+08:00 Irene Tay <irene.tav{illsg.cnlaiping.com=>:
Without Prejudice
5 As To Costs
Dedr Sir/Mdm,

we rafer to your pre-srapalr survey request [/ armail,



| Weintend lo conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your clignt's vehicle jointly with
your clignt/your motor workshop.

Enclose herewith the list of surveyors |

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert. '

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint experl. You may select one of the lisied motor
surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint
expert,

Thank you.

Regords,

Irene Tay

Clairms Departimant

China Toiping Insurance [Singopore) Ple: Lid.
3. Arson Rood, # 1 &-D0

sptingleat Towet,

Singapore O79909

Co.Rag: No. 200208384E

DID: 6387-5192

Foxi 6224 7175

Email claimsdept@sa cntaiping com




Thank you.

Ms Kym
Kai Motor Trading
Blk 3007 Ubi Rd 1 #01-440

Singapore 408701
Telephone: 6747 4006
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